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STATE OF NEW MEXICQO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

January 12, 1981

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702

Re: New Mexico CZ State
#1-1-2-19-29
Eddy County, NM

" Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-101 on the subject
well for corrections.

The surface casing must be set at the top of the Salt
section at approximately 330' and your proposed depth
of 11,000 will not penetrate the Morrow Formation.

Further the Atoka and Morrow zones must be kept separat-
ed in the well bore.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please
feel free to call upon me.

Sincerely,
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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